
Planning Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and online at www.FargoND.gov/streaming. 
They are rebroadcast each Wednesday at 8:00 a.m. and Sunday at 8:00 a.m.; and are also included in our video archive at 
www.FargoND.gov/PlanningCommission.  
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning Office  
at 701.241.1474. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements. 
 
Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Website at www.FargoND.gov/planningcommission. 

FARGO PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 3, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
A: Approve Order of Agenda 
 
B: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of February 4, 2020 
 
C: Brown Bag Luncheon - Wednesday, March 18, 2020 
 
D: Public Hearing Items: 
 
1. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Commerce on 12th Fifth 

Addition (Minor Subdivision) a replat of Lots 4-5, Block 1, Commerce on 12th Third 
Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 5570 and 5590 13th 
Avenue North) (Fargo Commercial Properties/PRG) (dk): WITHDRAWN 

 
2a. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from MR-3, Multi-

Dwelling Residential and DMU, Downtown Mixed Use, to DMU, Downtown Mixed Use on 
the proposed 701 Brew Addition. (Located at 702 and 706 12th Street North; 701 
University Drive North) (701 Brew LLC/CHA Architecture + Construction) (kb) 

 
2b. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of 701 Brew Addition (Minor 

Subdivision) a replat of Lot 1 and the East half of Lot 2, Block 7 Harwoods Addition, to the 
City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 702 and 706 12th Street North; 701 
University Drive North) (701 Brew LLC/CHA Architecture + Construction) (kb)  

 
3a. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Brunsdale Second Addition 

(Minor Subdivision) a replat of Lot 9, Block 1, less the West 100 feet and the North 10 feet 
of Lot 13, less the West 100 feet, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. 
(Located at 2851 University Drive South) (Robert A. Bond, DDS/Steve Iverson) (ms) 

 
3b. Hearing on an application requesting a Conditional Use Permit to allow an Alternative 

Access Plan on the proposed Brunsdale Second Addition. (Located at 2851 University 
Drive South) (Robert A. Bond, DDS/Steve Iverson) (ms) 

 
4a. Hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from SR-3, Single-Dwelling 

Residential, to SR-5, Single-Dwelling Residential on the Proposed Four Walls Addition. 
(Located at 702 and 704 31st Street North) (Four Walls 1 LLC/Charles Shaffer) (ms) 

 
4b. Hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Four Walls Addition (Minor Subdivision) a 

replat of Lot 8, less the West 15 feet, Block 3, Model Cities Subdivision to the City of 
Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 702 and 704 31st Street North) (Four Walls 
1 LLC/Charles Shaffer) (ms) 

http://www.fargond.gov/streaming
http://www.fargond.gov/PlanningCommission
http://www.fargond.gov/planningcommission


Planning Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and online at www.FargoND.gov/streaming. 
They are rebroadcast each Wednesday at 8:00 a.m. and Sunday at 8:00 a.m.; and are also included in our video archive at 
www.FargoND.gov/PlanningCommission.  
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning Office  
at 701.241.1474. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements. 
 
Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Website at www.FargoND.gov/planningcommission. 

 
5. Hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Aldevron First Addition (Minor 

Subdivision) a replat of all of Lots 5 and 6 and a portion of Lot 3, Block 1, Woodhaven 
Plaza Addition and Auditors Lot 13 of Woodhaven Plaza Addition to the City of Fargo, 
Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 4040 and 4055 41st Avenue South; 4137 and 
4175 40th Street South) (Aldevron, LLC/Vogel Law Firm) (me) 

 

http://www.fargond.gov/streaming
http://www.fargond.gov/PlanningCommission
http://www.fargond.gov/planningcommission


BOARD OF PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, February 4, 2020 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Planning Commissioners of the City of Fargo, 
North Dakota, was held in the Commission Chambers at City Hall at 3:00 p.m., 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020. 
 
The Planning Commissioners present or absent were as follows: 
 
Present: John Gunkelman, Mary Scherling, Rocky Schneider, Melissa Sobolik, 

Scott Stofferahn, Maranda Tasa, Brad Bachmeier, Art Rosenberg 
 
Absent: Mike Magelky, Jennifer Holtz, Dawn Morgan 
 
Chair Gunkelman called the meeting to order. 
 
Business Items: 
Item A: Approve Order of Agenda 
Chair Gunkelman noted the following agenda items: 
 -Items 3, 4a, 4b, and 7 have been continued to March 3, 2020. 
 
Member Scherling moved the Order of Agenda be approved as presented. Second by 
Member Stofferahn. All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared 
carried. 
 
Item B: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of January 7, 2020 
Member Stofferahn moved the minutes of the January 7, 2020 Planning Commission 
meeting be approved. Second by Member Tasa. All Members present voted aye and 
the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item C: February 19, 2020 Brown Bag Luncheon: Cancelled 
 
Item D: Public Hearing Items: 
 
Item 1: Valley View Estates Addition 
1a. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Growth Plan Amendment 
of the proposed Valley View Estates Addition. (Located at 4952, 5052, and 5080 
36th Avenue South) (K Square Development LLC/ Eagle Ridge Development LLC): 
APPROVED 
 
1b. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from AG, 
Agricultural to SR-4, Single-Dwelling Residential, MR-1, Multi-Dwelling 
Residential, MR-2, Multi-Dwelling Residential with a C-O, Conditional Overlay, and 
P/I, Public and Institutional within the proposed Valley View Estates Addition. 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 2 
 
(Located at 4952, 5052, and 5080 36th Avenue South) (K Square Development 
LLC/ Eagle Ridge Development LLC): APPROVED 
 
1c. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Valley View 
Estates Addition (Major Subdivision) a plat of an unplatted portion of the 
Southwest Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of Section 28, Township 139 North, 
Range 48 West of the 5th Principal Meridian to the City of Fargo, Cass County, 
North Dakota. (Located at 4952, 5052, and 5080 36th Avenue South) (K Square 
Development LLC/ Eagle Ridge Development LLC): APPROVED 
A Hearing had been set for December 3, 2019. At the December 3, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to January 7, 2020. At the January 7, 2020 meeting, the Hearing 
was continued to this date and time. 
 
Planning Coordinator Donald Kress presented the staff report stating all approval 
criteria have been met and staff is recommending approval. He noted that an updated 
plat and additional comment received were provided to the Board. 
 
Superintendent for West Fargo Public Schools Beth Slette, spoke providing information 
on the school district, projected enrollment numbers, and a background of the Mustang 
feeder system for the schools. 
 
West Fargo Public Schools Business Manager Levi Bachmeier spoke on the models 
being used to make future projections for the schools. 
 
West Fargo Public Schools Construction Coordinator Mark Lemer provided information 
about school boundaries, use of classroom space, and the changes ahead until 
neighborhoods are built out. 
  
Discussion was held on the models the school district uses when planning where new 
schools will be located, enrollment trends, and facility planning. 
 
Applicant Jon Youness, Eagle Ridge Development, spoke on behalf of the application. 
 
Scott Wentz, 3765 Norman Court South, spoke that he would like to see the property 
lines for this addition line up more with those of the Sincebaugh Addition. 
 
Board Members thanked the applicant for his cooperation with the neighborhoods and 
for holding multiple input meetings. 
 
Member Rosenberg moved the findings and recommendations of staff be accepted and 
approval be recommended to the City Commission of the proposed 1) Growth Plan 
Amendment from “Low/Medium Density Residential” to “Medium/Low Density 
Residential” for Lot 14, Block 4 of the proposed Valley View Estates Addition, and 2) 
Zoning Change from AG, Agricultural to SR-4, Single-Dwelling Residential with a C-O, 
Conditional Overlay, and P/I, Public/Institutional, and 3) proposed Subdivision Plat, 
Valley View Estates Addition as outlined within the staff report as the proposal complies 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 3 
 
with the GO2030 Fargo Comprehensive Plan. The 2003 Growth Plan, the Standards of 
Article 20-06, and Section 20-0906.F (1-4) of the Land Development Code and all other 
applicable requirements of the Land Development Code. Second by Member Sobolik. 
On call of the roll Members Scherling, Tasa, Bachmeier, Stofferahn, Rosenberg, 
Schneider, Sobolik, and Gunkelman voted aye. Absent and not voting: Members 
Magelky, Morgan, and Holtz. The motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 2: Rail Crossing First Addition 
Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Rail Crossing First 
Addition (Minor Subdivision) a replat of Lots 6-20, Block 11; Lots 14-21, Block 12; 
portion of the vacated alley in Block 11; and a portion of vacated 22nd Street; all 
in Tyler’s Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 
2161 and 2215 3rd Avenue North; 321 23rd Street North) (Rail Crossing 
LLC/Fabricators Unlimited): APPROVED 
A Hearing had been set for October 1, 2019. At the October 1, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to November 5, 2019. At the November 5, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to December 3, 2019. At the December 3, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to January 7, 2020. At the January 7, 2020 meeting, the Hearing 
was continued to this date and time. 
 
Planning Intern Luke Morman presented the staff report stating all approval criteria have 
been met and staff is recommending approval. He noted that an update plat has been 
provided to the Board. 
 
Applicant Representative Tom Thompson, Fabricators Unlimited, spoke on behalf of the 
application. 
 
Member Stofferahn moved the findings and recommendations of staff be accepted and 
approval be recommended to the City Commission of the proposed Subdivision Plat, 
Rail Crossing First Addition as outlined within the staff report as the proposal complies 
with the Standards of Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code. Second by Member Schneider. On call of the roll Members 
Schneider, Scherling, Sobolik, Stofferahn, Bachmeier, Rosenberg, Tasa, and 
Gunkelman voted aye. Absent and not voting: Members Magelky, Holtz, and Morgan. 
The motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 3: Commerce on 12th Fifth Addition 
Continued hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Commerce on 12th Fifth 
Addition (Minor Subdivision) a replat of Lots 4-5, Block 1, Commerce on 12th 
Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 5570 
and 5590 13th Avenue North) (Fargo Commercial Properties/PRG): CONTINUED 
TO MARCH 3, 2020 
A Hearing had been set for October 1, 2019. At the October 1, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to November 5, 2019. At the November 5, 2019 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to this December 3, 2019. At the December 3, 2019 meeting, 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 4 
 
the Hearing was continued to this date and time; however, the applicant has requested 
this item be continued to March 3, 2020. 
 
Item 4: 701 Brew Addition 
4a. Hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from MR-3, Multi-
Dwelling Residential and DMU, Downtown Mixed Use, to DMU, Downtown Mixed 
Use on the proposed 701 Brew Addition. (Located at 702 and 706 12th Street 
North; 701 University Drive North) (701 Brew LLC/CHA Architecture + 
Construction): CONTINUED TO MARCH 3, 2020 
 
4b. Hearing on an application requesting a Plat of 701 Brew Addition (Minor 
Subdivision) a replat of Lot 1 and the East half of Lot 2, Block 7 Harwoods 
Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 702 and 
706 12th Street North; 701 University Drive North) (701 Brew LLC/CHA 
Architecture + Construction): CONTINUED TO MARCH 3, 2020 
A hearing had been set for this date and time; however, the applicant has requested this 
item be continued to March 3, 2020. 
 
Item 5: Osgood Townsite Eleventh Addition 
5a. Hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from LC, Limited 
Commercial with a C-O, Conditional Overlay to GC, General Commercial with a C-
O, Conditional Overlay on Lots 1-4, Block 1, Osgood Townsite Eleventh Addition. 
(Located at 4711, 4731, 4751, and 4781 45th Street South) (Eighth Skaff 
Apartments of ND, LLC/Blake Carlson): APPROVED 
 
5b. Hearing on an application requesting a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
residential uses in the GC, General Commercial zoning district on Lots 1-4, Block 
1, Osgood Townsite Eleventh Addition. (Located at 4711, 4731, 4751, and 4781 
45th Street South) (Eighth Skaff Apartments of ND, LLC/Blake Carlson): 
APPROVED 
Planner Kylie Bagley presented the staff report stating all approval criteria have been 
met and staff is recommending approval. 
 
The Board discussed the conditional overlay, and their preference to ensure the ground 
level will contain commercial use. 
 
City Attorney Erik Johnson spoke regarding the Boards options to make 
recommendations on the motion. 
 
Applicant Representative Blake Carlson, PACES Lodging, spoke on behalf of the 
application. 
 
Member Schneider moved the findings and recommendations of staff be accepted and 
approval be recommended to the City Commission of the proposed 1) Zoning Change 
from LC, Limited Commercial, with a C-O, Conditional Overlay, to GC, General 
Commercial, with a C-O, Conditional Overlay and to limit all the uses on the main floor 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 5 
 
to any non-residential use allowed within the GC; and 2) the Conditional Use Permit be 
approved to allow household living  in the GC, General Commercial zoning district as 
outlined within the staff report as the proposal complies with the GO2030 Fargo 
Comprehensive Plan, the Standards of Section 20-0906.F (1-4), Section 20-0909.D (1-
6), and all other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code with the 
following condition: 
 
 1) The maximum residential density shall be a maximum of 24 units per acre. 
 
 Second by Member Rosenberg. On call of the roll, Members Bachmeier, Scherling, 
Rosenberg, Schneider, Sobolik, Stofferahn, Tasa, and Gunkelman voted aye. Absent 
and not voting: Members Magelky, Holtz, and Morgan. The motion was declared 
carried. 
 
Item 6: Golden Valley Fourth Addition 
6a. Hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from AG, 
Agricultural to SR-4, Single-Dwelling Residential on the proposed Golden Valley 
Fourth Addition. (Located at 6737 25th Street South) (Ryland Development 
Corporation/Jon Youness): APPROVED 
 
6b. Hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Golden Valley Fourth 
Addition (Major Subdivision) a plat  of an unplatted portion of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 11, Township 138 North, Range 49 West of the 5th Principal 
Meridian to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. (Located at 6737 25th 
Street South) (Ryland Development Corporation/Jon Youness): APPROVED 
Assistant Planner Maggie Squyer presented the staff report stating all approval criteria 
have been met and staff is recommending approval. 
 
Member Sobolik moved the findings and recommendations of staff be accepted and 
approval be recommended to the City Commission of the proposed 1) Zoning Change 
from AG, Agricultural, to SR-4, Single-Dwelling Residential, and 2) Subdivision Plat, 
Golden Valley Fourth Addition as outlined within the staff report as the proposal 
complies with the 2007 Growth Plan, the Standards of Article 20-06, Section 20-0906.F 
(1-4) of the Land Development Code, and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code. Second by Member Tasa. On call of the roll, Members Rosenberg, 
Sobolik, Scherling, Schneider, Stofferahn, Tasa, Bachmeier, and Gunkleman voted aye. 
Absent and not voting: Members Magelky, Holtz, and Morgan. The motion was declared 
carried. 
 
Item 7: Brunsdale Second Addition 
Hearing on an application requesting a Plat of Brunsdale Second Addition (Minor 
Subdivision) a replat of Lot 9, Block 1, less the West 100 feet and the North 10 
feet of Lot 13, less the West 100 feet, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North 
Dakota. (Located at 2851 University Drive South) (Robert A. Bond, DDS/Steve 
Iverson): CONTINUED TO MARCH 3, 2020 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 6 
 
A hearing had been set for this date and time; however, the applicant has requested this 
item be continued to March 3, 2020. 
 
Item 8: Bentley Place First Addition 
8a. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Zoning Change from LC, 
Limited Commercial with a C-O, Conditional Overlay to LC, Limited Commercial 
with a PUD, Planned Unit Development Overlay and a request to repeal the C-O, 
Conditional Overlay on Lot 6, Block 1, Bentley Place First Addition. (Located at 
5601 33rd Avenue South) (Bentley Place Properties, LLC/Eagle Ridge 
Development LLC): APPROVED 
 
8b. Continued hearing on an application requesting a Planned Unit 
Development Master Land Use Plan within the boundaries of Lot 6, Block 1, 
Bentley Place First Addition. (Located at 5601 33rd Avenue South) (Bentley Place 
Properties, LLC/Eagle Ridge Development LLC): APPROVED 
A Hearing had been set for January 7, 2020. At the January 7, 2020 meeting, the 
Hearing was continued to this date and time. 
 
Planning Coordinator Maegin Elshaug presented the staff report stating all approval 
criteria have been met and staff is recommending approval. 
 
Applicant Jon Youness spoke on behalf of the application. 
 
Member Rosenberg moved the findings and recommendations of staff be accepted and 
approval be recommended to the City Commission of the proposed 1) Zoning Change 
from LC, Limited Commercial with a C-O, Conditional Overlay, to LC, Limited 
Commercial with a PUD, Planned Unit Development Overlay, and to repeal the existing 
C-O, Conditional Overlay, and 2) PUD, Planned Unit Development, Master Land Use 
Plan, as outlined within the staff presentation as the proposal complies with the GO 
2030 Fargo Comprehensive Plan, Section 20-0906.F (1-4), Section 20-0908.B(7) of the 
Land Development Code, and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code. Second by Member Bachmeier. On call of the roll, Members 
Sobolik, Stofferahn, Tasa, Schneider, Rosenberg, Scherling, Bachmeier, and 
Gunkelman voted aye. Absent and not voting: Members Holtz, Morgan, and Magelky. 
The motion was declared carried. 
 
Item E: Other Items: 
Item 1: MetroCOG presentation of Fargo Safe Routes to School Plan 
Planning Coordinator Aaron Nelson introduced the MetroCOG staff and noted that they 
are looking for a recommendation from the Planning Commission to recommend the 
adoption of the Fargo Safe Routes to School Plan to the City Commission. 
 
Dan Farnsworth and Anna Pierce, MetroCOG, and Collin Harris, Alta Planning, gave a 
presentation on the Fargo Safe Routes to School Plan. They noted the benefits of 
students walking/biking to school, shared existing conditions and challenges, and gave 
an overview of the proposed implementation plan. 



Planning Commission 
February 4, 2020  Page No. 7 
 
 
Transportation Engineer, Jeremy Gorden, spoke on behalf of the Engineering 
Department.  
 
Member Sobolik moved to recommend adoption of the Fargo Safe Routes to School 
Plan to the City Commission. Second by Member Bachmeier. All Members present 
voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
The time at adjournment was 4:45 p.m. 
 



3

4
2

5

25TH

10TH

13TH

32ND

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

MAIN

45TH

§̈¦94

§̈¦29

0 0.60.3
MilesF

Agenda Items Map
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Agenda Items Number
2a & 2b  -  701 Brew Addition
3a & 3b  -  Brunsdale Second Addition 
4a & 4b  -  Four Walls Addition 
5  -  Aldevron First Addition
Item 1 withdrawn



Page 1 of 4 
 

Agenda Item # 2a & b 
 

City of Fargo 
Staff Report 

Title: 701 Brew Addition  Date: 02/25/2020 

Location: 701 University Drive North and 
702 and 706 12th Street North Staff Contact: Kylie Bagley 

Legal Description: Lot 1 and the east ½ of Lot 2, Block 7 Harwoods Addition 
Owner(s)/Applicant: Chris Hawley Architects Engineer: Mead and Hunt 

Entitlements Requested: 
Minor Subdivision (Replat of Lot 1 and the east ½ of Lot 2, Block 7 Harwoods 
Addition) and Zoning Change (from DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use and MR-3, Multi-
Dwelling Residential to DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use) 

Status: Planning Commission Public Hearing: March 3, 2020 
 
 
Existing  Proposed 
Land Use: Commercial and Vacant  Land Use: Commercial  
Zoning: DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use and MR-3, 
Multi-Dwelling Residential 

 Zoning: DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use 

Uses Allowed: DMU – Downtown Mixed Use.  
Allows detached houses, attached houses, 
duplexes, multi-dwelling structures, community 
service, daycare centers of unlimited size, health 
care facilities, parks and open space, religious 
institutions, safety services, offices, off-premise 
advertising, commercial parking, retail sales and 
service, vehicle repair, limited vehicle service, and 
major entertainment events.   
 
MR-3 – Multi-Dwelling Residential 
detached houses, attached houses, duplexes, multi-
dwelling structures, daycare centers up to 12 
children or adults, group living, parks and open 
space, religious institutions, safety services, 
schools, and basic utilities. 
 

 Uses Allowed: Allows detached houses, attached 
houses, duplexes, multi-dwelling structures, community 
service, daycare centers of unlimited size, health care 
facilities, parks and open space, religious institutions, 
safety services, offices, off-premise advertising, 
commercial parking, retail sales and service, vehicle 
repair, limited vehicle service, and major entertainment 
events.   
 
 

Maximum Building Coverage Allowed: No 
maximum in DMU 
 
MR-3 allows a maximum of 24 units per acre 

 Maximum Building Coverage Allowed: No maximum in 
DMU 

 
Proposal: 
The applicant is seeking approval a minor subdivision titled 701 Brew Addition and a zoning change. The minor 
subdivision will replat Lot 1 and the east ½ of Lot 2, Block 7, Harwood addition into a one lot one, block minor 
subdivision. The zoning change is from DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use and MR-3, Multi-Dwelling Residential to DMU, 
Downtown Mixed-Use on the proposed 701 Brew Addition.  
 
701 Brew Addition will be home to 701 Brew Restaurant which was permitted in 2019 and is located on 701 
University Drive N and 702 12th Street North. The property owners have recently acquired the property located at 
706 12th Street North. The owners will use the vacant property located at 706 12th Street North as a way to provide 
additional parking for the restaurant.   
 
The applicant is proposing a one lot minor subdivision, which will combine all three existing lots into one, in order to 



Page 2 of 4 
 

have the restaurant on one parcel. Currently the parcels are zoned DMU and MR-3, as part of this plat the owner 
will rezone the MR-3 lot to DMU giving the proposed 701 Brew Addition one zoning district. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning Districts: 

• North: SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential and MR-3, Multi-Dwelling Residential with single family and 
apartment use; 

• East: Across 12th Street North, MR-3, Multi-Dwelling Residential with single family; 
• West: Across University Street North, GC, General Commercial with retail use; 
• South: Across 7th Avenue North, DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use with park district land. 

 
Area Plans: 
The subject property is located within the Roosevelt 
Neighborhood Plan.  The area is deemed appropriate for 
commercial with Residential uses.    

Schools and Parks: 
 
Schools: The subject properties are located within the Fargo School District and are served by Roosevelt 
Elementary, Ben Franklin Middle and North High schools. 
 
Parks: Johnson Soccer Complex (1420 11th Avenue N) is located approximately 1/4 mile northwest of the subject 
property and offers multipurpose field, picnic table, playground, restrooms, shelter, and soccer amenities.   
 
Pedestrian / Bicycle: On road bike facilities are located along University Drive North.  These facilities are a 
component of the metro area trail system. 
 
Neighborhood: The subject property is located within the Roosevelt Neighborhood. 
Staff Analysis: 
 
Zoning  
Section 20-906. F (1-4) of the LDC stipulates the following criteria be met before a zone change can be approved: 
 

1. Is the requested zoning change justified by a change in conditions since the previous zoning 
classification was established or by an error in the zoning map?  
Staff is unaware of any zoning map error in regard to the subject property. The requested zoning change is 
justified by a change in conditions since the previous zoning classification was established. The applicant 
has a clear picture of the type of development for the property. The DMU allows for flexibility in 



Page 3 of 4 
 

development but requires design standards.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

2. Are the City and other agencies able to provide the necessary public services, facilities, and 
programs to serve the development allowed by the new zoning classifications at the time the 
property is developed?  
The development will be served with city services (water, sewer, streets, police/fire protection, etc.) as well 
as other needed utility services as needed. The City Engineer and other applicable review agencies have 
reviewed this proposal. It should be noted that the Engineering Department has concerns with the existing 
storm water policy that provides an exemption to DMU zoned properties.    
 (Criteria Satisfied) 

 
3. Will the approval of the zoning change adversely affect the condition or value of the property in the 

vicinity?  
Staff has no documentation or evidence that the approval of this zoning change would adversely affect the 
condition or value of the property in the vicinity. The proposed zone change is in keeping with adopted 
plans approved via public process. In addition, written notice of the proposal was sent to all property 
owners within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has not received any verbal concerns or 
written comments regarding the proposed overlay zoning change. Staff finds that the approval will not 
adversely affect the condition or value of the property in the vicinity.   
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
4. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the purpose of this LDC, the Growth Plan, and other 

adopted policies of the City?   
The purpose of the LDC is to implement Fargo’s Comprehensive Plan and related policies in a manner that 
protects the health, safety, and general welfare of the citizens of Fargo. Staff finds that the proposal is 
consistent with the purposes of the LDC, the Growth Plan, and other adopted policies of the City.   
(Criteria Satisfied)  
 

Minor Subdivision 
 The LDC stipulates that the following criteria is met before a minor plat can be approved: 
 

1. Section 20-0907.B.3 of the LDC stipulates that the Planning Commission recommend approval or 
denial of the application, based on whether it complies with the adopted Area Plan, the standards of 
Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.  Section 20-
0907.B.4 of the LDC further stipulates that a Minor Subdivision Plat shall not be approved unless it 
is located in a zoning district that allows the proposed development and complies with the adopted 
Area Plan, the standards of Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code.  
The subdivision is intended to replat the subject properties into one lot to accommodate future commercial 
development. In accordance with Section 20-0901.F of the LDC, notices of the proposed plat have been 
sent out to property owners within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has received no inquiries. 
Staff has reviewed this request and finds that this application complies with standards of Article 20-06 and 
all applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

2. Section 20-907.C.4.f of the LDC stipulates that in taking action on a Final Plat, the Board of City 
Commissioners shall specify the terms for securing installation of public improvements to serve 
the subdivision. 
While this section of the LDC specifically addresses only major subdivision plats, staff believes it is 
important to note that any improvements associated with the project (both existing and proposed) are 
subject to special assessments. Special assessments associated with the costs of the public infrastructure 
improvements are proposed to be spread by the front footage basis and storm sewer by the square footage 
basis as is typical with the City of Fargo assessment principles.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
Suggested Motion: “To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and recommend approval to the City 
Commission of the proposed 1) zoning change from DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use and MR-3, Multi-Dwelling 
Residential, to DMU, Downtown Mixed-Use, and 2) a plat of the 701 Brew Addition on the basis that it 
satisfactorily complies with the Go2030 Fargo Comprehensive Plan, Roosevelt Neighborhood Plan, Standards of 
Section 20-0906.F (1-4) and all other applicable requirements of the LDC.” 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation:  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Map 
2. Location Map 
3. Plat 
 



Subject Property

5 AVE N

8 AVE N

10 ST N

UNIVERSITY DR N

9 AVE N

COLLEGE ST N

7 AVE N

6 AVE N

11 ST N

12 ST N

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

February 4, 2020

Zone Change (DMU & MR-3 to DMU) & Plat (Minor)
701 Brew Addition

200
Feet

701 University Dr N
702 & 706 12th St N

Legend
SR-2SR-3SR-4SR-5

NCNOP/I
MHP

UMUGI
AGDMUGC
GO

LC
MR-2MR-3
LIMR-1

City Limits



Subject Property

5 AVE N

8 AVE N

10 ST N

UNIVERSITY DR N

9 AVE N

COLLEGE ST N

7 AVE N

6 AVE N

11 ST N

12 ST N

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

February 4, 2020

Zone Change (DMU & MR-3 to DMU) & Plat (Minor)
701 Brew Addition 

200
Feet

701 University Dr N
702 & 706 12th St N





Page 1 of 4 
 

Agenda Item # 3a & 3b 
 

City of Fargo 
Staff Report 

Title: Brunsdale Second Addition Date: 2/25/2020 

Location: 2851 University Drive South Staff Contact: Maggie Squyer, Assistant 
Planner 

Legal Description: Lot 9, less the West 100 feet, Block 1, Brunsdale First Addition and the North 10 feet 
of Lot 13, less the West 100 feet, Block 7, Marydale First Addition 

Owner(s)/Applicant: Dr. Robert Bond /Moore 
Engineering  Engineer: Moore Engineering 

Entitlements Requested: 
Minor Subdivision (replat of Lot 9, less the West 100 feet, Block 1, Brunsdale First 
Addition and the North 10 feet of Lot 13, less the West 100 feet, Block 7, Marydale 
First Addition) and Conditional Use Permit for an alternative access plan to allow a 
parking reduction in the LC, Limited Commercial zoning district. 

Status: Planning Commission Public Hearing: March 3, 2020 
 
 
Existing  Proposed 
Land Use: Medical Office   Land Use: Medical Office/ Office  
Zoning: LC, Limited Commercial  Zoning: LC, Limited Commercial 
Uses Allowed: Limited Commercial allows 
colleges, community service, day care facilities of 
unlimited size, health care facilities, parks and open 
areas, religious institutions, safety services, basic 
utilities, offices, off-premise advertising signs, 
commercial parking, retail sales and services, self-
service storage, vehicle repair, limited vehicle 
service, and limited telecommunications facilities. 
 

 Uses Allowed: No change 

Maximum Lot Coverage Allowed: 55%  Maximum Lot Coverage Allowed: No change 
 
Proposal: 
 
The applicant is seeking approval of 1) a minor subdivision entitled Brunsdale Second Addition and 2) a 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for alternative access to reduce the number of parking stalls required on site. The 
proposed subdivision will replat one existing lot into two new lots. Lot 1 of the proposed plat will be accessed by a 
cross-access easement.  
 
Based on the owner’s experience at the subject property, a reduction to the number of required off-street parking 
stalls is being requested. The property owner believes the parking ratio for a standard office would adequately 
cover the needs of patients and staff frequenting his business. The CUP proposes the following parking ratio for 
medical office space:  

Use Existing Parking Ratio Proposed Parking Ratio 
Medical Office 1 stall per 200 square feet 1 stall per 300 square feet  

 
The CUP would allow staff to review parking needs of medical office uses on Lot 2 of the proposed Brunsdale 
Second Addition at a ratio of 1 stall per 300 square feet of medical office space. 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

This project was reviewed by the City’s Planning and Development, Engineering, Public Works, and Fire 
Departments (“staff”), whose comments are included in this report. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning Districts: 

• North: LC, Limited Commercial with medical office use 
• East: LC, Limited Commercial with office use 
• South: LC, Limited Commercial with commercial use 
• West: MR-2, Multi-Dwelling Residential with apartments 

 
Area Plans: 
The subject property is included in the Brunsdale 
Neighborhood land use map. According to the land 
use map, the zoning designation for the subject 
property is commercial. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Subject Property 

Context: 
Neighborhood: Brunsdale Neighborhood 
 
Schools: The subject property is located within the Fargo Public School District and is served by Lincoln 
Elementary, Carl Ben Eielson Middle, and Fargo South High Schools.   
 
Parks: The subject property is located within a quarter-mile of the Fargo County Club (509 26th Avenue South) and 
Lemke Park (1000 32nd Avenue South) which offer a golf course, outdoor skating rink, picnic tables, playground and 
soccer fields, among other amenities.  
 
Pedestrian / Bicycle: The subject property is not directly connected to any pedestrian or bicycle facilities. A bike 
route exists to the South of the subject property on 30th Avenue South. 
 
Staff Analysis: 
Subdivision  
The LDC stipulates that the following criteria be met before a major plat can be approved: 
 

1. Section 20-0907.B.3 of the LDC stipulates that the Planning Commission recommend approval or 
denial of the application, based on whether it complies with the adopted Area Plan, the standards of 
Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.  Section 20-
0907.B.4 of the LDC further stipulates that a Minor Subdivision Plat shall not be approved unless it 
is located in a zoning district that allows the proposed development and complies with the adopted 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Area Plan, the standards of Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code.  
The subdivision is intended to plat one existing lot into two new lots. There has been no requested change 
in the zoning of the subject property. The proposed development is consistent with the Brunsdale 
Neighborhood land use map. In accordance with Section 20-0901.F of the LDC, notices of the proposed 
plat were sent out to property owners within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has received no 
inquiries about the application. Staff has reviewed this request and finds that this application complies with 
standards of Article 20-06 and all applicable requirements of the Land Development Code. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
2. Section 20-0907.C.4.f of the LDC stipulates that in taking action on a Final Plat, the Board of City 

Commissioners shall specify the terms for securing installation of public improvements to serve 
the subdivision.  
While this section of the LDC specifically addresses only major subdivision plats, staff believes it is 
important to note that any improvements associated with the project (both existing and proposed) are 
subject to special assessments. Special assessments associated with the costs of the public infrastructure 
improvements are proposed to be spread by the front footage basis and storm sewer by the square footage 
basis as is typical with the City of Fargo assessment principles.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
Conditional Use Permit Approval Criteria (Section 20-0909.D) 
The following is a list of criteria that must be determined satisfied in order for a Conditional Use Permit to be 
approved: 

 
1. Does the proposed conditional use comply with all applicable provisions of the LDC and will it 

conform to the general intent and purpose of this LDC?  
The purpose of the LDC is to implement Fargo’s Comprehensive Plan in a way that will protect the general 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens. Promoting infill development and exploring reductions in 
minimum parking standards are both key initiatives meant to promote the Plan’s guiding principles. Staff 
finds this proposal is consistent with the purpose of the LDC, the GO2030 Comprehensive Plan, and other 
adopted policies of the City.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

2. Will the proposed conditional use at the specified location contribute to and promote the welfare or 
convenience of the public?  
Staff suggests that the proposed conditional use will contribute to and promote the welfare and 
convenience of the public. A reduction in the number of required off-street parking stalls at this location 
allows property owners to maximize the use of the subject property.  
(Criteria Satisfied)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 
3. Will the proposed conditional use cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the 

neighborhood in which it is to be located? 
Staff has no data to suggest the proposed use would cause substantial injury to the value of other property 
in the neighborhood. In accordance with Section 20-0901.F of the LDC, notices of the proposed use were 
sent out to property owners within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has received no inquiries 
about the project.  

       (Criteria Satisfied)  
 
4. Is the location and size of the conditional use, the nature and intensity of the operation conducted 

in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to it such that 
the conditional use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent the 
development and use of the neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district 
regulations?  In considering this criteria, location, nature, and height of buildings, structures, walls, 
and fences on the site are to be considered, as well as the nature and extent of proposed 
landscaping and buffering on the site.  



Page 4 of 4 
 

The proposed parking reduction will not dominate the immediate neighborhood or prevent any other sites 
from being used in the manner allowed by zoning district regulations. Based on the testimony of the long-
time property owner, there are currently more than enough parking stalls available to meet the needs of 
staff and visitors frequenting the existing dental office. The applicant also provided a preliminary site plan 
for the subject property that shows how two office buildings could be constructed within the context of the 
site without violating criteria in the LDC. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
5. Are adequate utility, drainage, and other such necessary facilities and services provided or will they 

be at the time of development?  
The property has access to all necessary utilities and services. Staff is not aware of any deficiencies 
regarding drainage or utilities that would limit the ability of the applicant to utilize the property as proposed. 
Based on this information, staff finds that the adequate utility, drainage, and other such necessary facilities 
and services are in place.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
6. Have adequate access roads or entrances and exit drives been provided and are they designed to 

prevent traffic hazards and to minimize traffic congestion in public streets?  
Access to the subject property comes from a frontage road rather than directly from University Drive South. 
The cross-access easement on the Brunsdale Second Addition plat provides adequate access to proposed 
lots 1 and 2. The plat and Conditional Use Permit applications were reviewed by the City’s Planning and 
Development, Engineering, Public Works, and Fire Departments; no concerns of traffic hazards or traffic 
congestion in public streets were identified.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 

  
Recommended Conditions: 

• Medical office uses will be evaluated at a ratio of 1 parking stall per 300 square feet of building area 
• The Conditional Use Permit will cease if the land use changes from medical office 
• Expansion of any proposed or existing uses will trigger a reevaluation of off-street parking requirements on 

site 

Staff Recommendation: 
Suggested Motion: “To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and hereby recommend approval to the 
City Commission of the proposed Brunsdale Second Addition subdivision as presented; and to accept the 
findings and recommendations of staff and move to approve the Conditional Use Permit to allow an alternative 
access plan for a parking reduction with the following conditions:  

• Medical office uses will be evaluated at a ratio of 1 parking stall per 300 square feet of building area 
• The Conditional Use Permit will cease if the land use changes from medical office 
• Expansion of any proposed or existing uses will trigger a reevaluation of off-street parking requirements on 

site 

as the proposal complies with the adopted Area Plan, Standards of Article 20-06, Section 20-0909.D (1-6), and all 
other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.” 

Planning Commission Recommendation: March 3, 2020 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Map 
2. Location Map 
3. Preliminary Plat 
 



Subject Property

15 ST S

30 AVE S

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

DR
S

27 AVE S

32 AVE S

12
 S

T S

11
S T

S

29 AVE S

28 AVE S

28 1/2 AVE S

31 AVE S

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Plat (Minor) & Conditional Use Permit 
Brunsdale Second Addition

300
Feet

2851 University Dr S

Legend
SR-2SR-3SR-4SR-5

NCNOP/I
MHP

UMUGI
AGDMUGC
GO

LC
MR-2MR-3
LIMR-1

City Limits



Subject Property

UN
IVE

R S
ITY

DR
S

15 ST S

28 1/2 AVE S

28 AVE S

27 AVE S

30 AVE S

32 AVE S

SOUTHWOOD DR S

12
 S

T S

11
S T

S

29 AVE S

31 AVE S

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Plat (Minor) & Conditional Use Permit
Brunsdale Second Addition

300
Feet

2851 University Dr S



Scale in Feet

0 40

N

O
R T H D A K O T A



Page 1 of 3 

Agenda Item # 4a & 4b 

City of Fargo 
Staff Report 

Title: Four Walls Addition Date: 2/25/2020 

Location: 702-704 31st Street North Staff Contact: Maggie Squyer, Assistant 
Planner 

Legal Description: Lot 8, less the West 15 feet, Block 3, Model Cities Subdivision 

Owner(s)/Applicant: Four Walls 1 LLC/Charles 
Shaffer Engineer: Neset 

Entitlements Requested: 
Zoning Map Amendment (from SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential to SR-5, Single-
Dwelling Residential) and Minor Subdivision (A replat of Lot 8, less the West 15 feet, 
Block 3, Model Cities Subdivision)  

Status: Planning Commission Public Hearing: March 3, 2020 

Existing Proposed 
Land Use: Household Living Land Use: Household Living 
Zoning: SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential Zoning: SR-5, Single-Dwelling Residential 
Uses Allowed: detached housing, attached housing, 
duplexes, day care facilities of limited size, parks and 
open areas, religious institutions, safety services, 
schools and basic utilities 

Uses Allowed: No Change 

Maximum Density Allowed: 8.7 units per acre Maximum Density Allowed: 14.5 units per acre 

Proposal: 
The applicant is seeking approval of 1) a Zoning Map Amendment, and 2) a Minor Subdivision entitled Four Walls 
Addition. The proposed zoning map amendment would rezone the lot from SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential, to 
SR-5, Single-Dwelling Residential, to increase the maximum density allowed per acre. The proposed minor 
subdivision would replat the subject property into two lots.  

This project was reviewed by the City’s Planning and Development, Engineering, Public Works, and Fire 
Departments (“staff”), whose comments are included in this report. 

Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning Districts: 
• North: SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential, with a duplex
• East: SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential, with a duplex
• South: LI, Limited Industrial, with a warehouse use
• West: SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential, with detached housing

Area Plans: 

The Madison/Unicorn Park Neighborhood is currently undergoing planning efforts as part of the City’s Core 
Neighborhood Plan. In 2012, the neighborhood land use map identified the subject property as low-density 
residential.  

Schools and Parks: 

Schools: The subject property is located within the Fargo School District, specifically Madison Elementary, Ben 
Franklin Middle and Fargo North High schools. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Neighborhood: The subject property is located in the Madison/Unicorn Park Neighborhood 
 
Parks: The subject property is located within half of a mile from 123 Park (925 27th Street North) and Madison Park 
(3010 11th Avenue North) which offers playground equipment, picnic tables, a swimming pool, soccer fields, and ice 
skating rink, among other amenities.  
 
Pedestrian / Bicycle: The subject property is not connected to bike facilities. 
 
Staff Analysis: 
 
Zoning  
Section 20-906. F (1-4) of the LDC stipulates the following criteria be met before a zone change can be approved: 
 

1. Is the requested zoning change justified by a change in conditions since the previous zoning 
classification was established or by an error in the zoning map?  
Staff is unaware of any zoning map error in regard to the subject property. The property owner is interested 
in converting the existing duplex into two single-family dwellings on individual lots. For the conversion to be 
compliant with the Land Development Code, the maximum density allowed per-lot must increase from the 
existing 8.7 units per acre required in the SR-3 zoning district. The SR-5 zoning increases the maximum 
density to 14.5 units per acre. At this time, SR-5 is also the proper zoning district to accommodate single-
dwelling developments on lots under 3,600 square feet. The smallest lot in the proposed subdivision is 
currently 3,517 square feet. Staff finds that the requested zone change is justified by a change in conditions 
at this location since the previous zoning classification was established.  
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

2. Are the City and other agencies able to provide the necessary public services, facilities, and 
programs to serve the development allowed by the new zoning classifications at the time the 
property is developed?  
The development is served with city services (water, sewer, streets, police/fire protection, etc.) as well as 
other utility services as needed. The City Engineer and other applicable review agencies have reviewed 
this proposal. At the direction of the City Engineer, the property owner installed separate water and sewer 
lines to each of the proposed dwelling units. No deficiencies to provide the necessary public services, 
facilities and programs to this development have been identified. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
3. Will the approval of the zoning change adversely affect the condition or value of the property in the 

vicinity?  
Staff has no evidence that would suggest this proposal would adversely affect the condition or value of the 
property in the vicinity. Written notice of the proposal was sent to all property owners within 300 feet of the 
subject property. To date, staff has not received any phone calls or comments in response to these notices. 
Staff finds that the approval will not adversely affect the condition or value of the property in the vicinity. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
4. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the purpose of this LDC, the Growth Plan, and other 

adopted policies of the City?   
The purpose of the LDC is to implement Fargo’s Comprehensive Plan in a way that will protect the general 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens. The Go2030 Comprehensive Plan supports infill and density in 
developed neighborhoods. Staff contends that the SR-5 zoning district is intended to provide pockets of 
higher density affordable housing which promotes a mix of housing options and increased opportunity for 
home ownership. Staff finds that the proposal is consistent with the purposes of the LDC, the Growth Plan, 
and other adopted policies of the City.  
(Criteria Satisfied)  

 
Subdivision  
The LDC stipulates that the following criteria be met before a major plat can be approved: 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
1. Section 20-0907.B.3 of the LDC stipulates that the Planning Commission recommend approval or 

denial of the application, based on whether it complies with the adopted Area Plan, the standards of 
Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.  Section 20-
0907.B.4 of the LDC further stipulates that a Minor Subdivision Plat shall not be approved unless it 
is located in a zoning district that allows the proposed development and complies with the adopted 
Area Plan, the standards of Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code.  
The subject property is located in the Madison/Unicorn Park area, which is currently under evaluation as 
part of the City’s Core Neighborhood Plan. In the area’s 2012 neighborhood land use plan, the subject 
property was identified as low-density residential land use. The proposed use is consistent with the existing 
zoning in the area. The proposed subdivision will replat one existing lot into two new lots. In accordance 
with Section 20-0901.F of the LDC, notices of the proposed plat have been sent out to property owners 
within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has not received any inquiries about the application. 
Staff has reviewed this request and finds that this application complies with standards of Article 20-06 and 
all applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.   
(Criteria Satisfied) 

 
2. Section 20-0907.C.4.f of the LDC stipulates that in taking action on a Final Plat, the Board of City 

Commissioners shall specify the terms for securing installation of public improvements to serve 
the subdivision.  
While this section of the LDC specifically addresses only major subdivision plats, staff believes it is 
important to note that any improvements associated with the project (both existing and proposed) are 
subject to special assessments. Special assessments associated with the costs of the public infrastructure 
improvements are proposed to be spread by the front footage basis and storm sewer by the square footage 
basis as is typical with the City of Fargo assessment principals. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Suggested Motion: “To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and hereby recommend approval to the 
City Commission of the proposed 1) zoning map amendment from SR-3, Single-Dwelling Residential to SR-5, 
Single-Dwelling Residential and 2) Four Walls Addition subdivision, as the proposal satisfactorily complies with 
the Go2030 Fargo Comprehensive Plan, Standards of Article 20-06 and Section 20-0906(F) (1-4) of the LDC, and 
all other applicable requirements of the LDC.” 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: March 3, 2020 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Map 
2. Location Map 
3. Preliminary Plat 
 



Subject Property

32 ST N

29 ST N

7 AVE N

10 AVE N
30 ST N

34 ST N

31 ST N

8 AVE N

7 1/2 AVE N

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Zone Change (SR-3 to SR-5) & Plat (Minor)
Four Walls Addition

300
Feet

702-704 31st St N

Legend
SR-2SR-3SR-4SR-5

NCNOP/I
MHP

UMUGI
AGDMUGC
GO

LC
MR-2MR-3
LIMR-1

City Limits



Subject Property

32 ST N

29 ST N

7 AVE N

10 AVE N
30 ST N

34 ST N

31 ST N

8 AVE N

7 1/2 AVE N

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Zone Change (SR-3 to SR-5) & Plat (Minor)
Four Walls Addition

300
Feet

702-704 31st St N





Page 1 of 3 
 

Agenda Item # 5 
 

City of Fargo 
Staff Report 

Title: Aldevron First Addition  Date: 2/24/2020 

Location: 
4040 and 4055 41st Avenue 
South; 4137 and 4175 40th 
Street South 

Staff Contact: Maegin Elshaug 

Legal Description: All of Lots 5 and 6 and a portion of Lot 3, Block 1, Woodhaven Plaza Addition and 
Auditors Lot 13 of Woodhaven Plaza Addition 

Owner(s)/Applicant: Aldevron LLC / Vogel Law Firm Engineer: Mead & Hunt 

Entitlements Requested: Minor Subdivision (Replat all of Lots 5 and 6 and a portion of Lot 3, Block 1, 
Woodhaven Plaza Addition and Auditors Lot 13 of Woodhaven Plaza Addition) 

Status: Planning Commission Public Hearing: March 3, 2020  
 
 
Existing  Proposed 
Land Use: Medical Office (research); vacant  Land Use: Medical Office (research) 
Zoning: LC, Limited Commercial with a CUP for an 
alternative access plan 

 Zoning: unchanged 

Uses Allowed: LC – Limited Commercial.  Allows 
colleges, community service, daycare centers of 
unlimited size, health care facilities, parks and open 
space, religious institutions, safety services, offices, 
off premise advertising signs, commercial parking, 
retail sales and service, self service storage, vehicle 
repair, limited vehicle service. 
 
With a Conditional Use Permit to allow for an 
Alternative Access Plan for parking 

 Uses Allowed: unchanged 

Maximum Lot Coverage Allowed: Maximum 55% 
building coverage 

 Maximum Lot Coverage Allowed: unchanged  

 
Proposal: 
 
The applicant is seeking City approval of a minor subdivision entitled Aldevron First Addition. The proposed 
subdivision would replat 4 existing properties into one lot to accommodate expansion of an existing facility. The 
owner, Aldevron LLC, is planning a phased expansion for the property. The subject property is located at 4040 and 
4055 41st Avenue South, and 4137 and 4175 40th Street South, and encompasses approximately 9.9 acres. The 
subject property, along with an additional property located across 40th Street South, received a Conditional Use 
Permit to address parking needs for the facility in August 2019.   
 
This project was reviewed by the City’s Planning and Development, Engineering, Public Works, and Fire 

Departments (“staff”), whose comments are included in this report. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses and Zoning Districts: 

 North: Across 40th Avenue South is GC, General Commercial, with a CUP, Conditional Use Permit, 
with uses of manufacturing and warehouse facilities and retail;  

 East: Across 40th Street South is LC with office and retail; 
 South: LC and across Great Plains Drive South is GO, General Office, with office uses; 
 West: LC and LC with a CUP, Conditional Use Permit to allow residential use, with mixed use 

development, attached houses, and offices uses.  



Page 2 of 3 
 

Area Plans: 
The subject property is located within the 
2003 Southwest Future Land Use Plan. 
This plan indicates the subject property as 
being appropriate for Commercial uses.  

Context: 
 
Neighborhood: Woodhaven  
 
Schools: The subject property is located within the Fargo Public School District and is served by Kennedy 
Elementary, Discovery Middle, and Davies High schools. 
 
Parks: The subject property is less than a half mile east of Woodhaven North Park with the amenities of a fishing 
ramp, fishing, picnic table, playground, recreational trails, and soccer field. 
 
Pedestrian / Bicycle: Off-road bike facilities are located along 40th Avenue South and are a component of the 
overall metro area trail system. 
 
Staff Analysis: 
 
Minor Subdivision 
 
 The LDC stipulates that the following criteria is met before a minor plat can be approved: 
 

1. Section 20-0907.B.3 of the LDC stipulates that the Planning Commission recommend approval or 
denial of the application, based on whether it complies with the adopted Area Plan, the standards of 
Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code.  Section 20-
0907.B.4 of the LDC further stipulates that a Minor Subdivision Plat shall not be approved unless it 
is located in a zoning district that allows the proposed development and complies with the adopted 
Area Plan, the standards of Article 20-06 and all other applicable requirements of the Land 
Development Code.  

             (Criteria Satisfied) 
In accordance with Section 20-0901.F of the LDC, notices of the proposed plat have been sent to property 
owners within 300 feet of the subject property. To date, staff has received no comments. The zoning district 
allows for the proposed development and complies with the adopted area plan. The project has been 
reviewed by the city’s Planning, Engineering, Public Works, Inspections, and Fire Departments and found 
to meet the standards of Article 20-06 and other applicable requirements of the Land Development Code. 
(Criteria Satisfied) 
 

2. Section 20-907.C.4.f of the LDC stipulates that in taking action on a Final Plat, the Board of City 
Commissioners shall specify the terms for securing installation of public improvements to serve 
the subdivision.   
While this section of the LDC specifically addresses only major subdivision plats, staff believes it is 
important to note that any improvements associated with the project (both existing and proposed) are 



Page 3 of 3 
 

subject to special assessments. Special assessments associated with the costs of the public infrastructure 
improvements are proposed to be spread by the front footage basis and storm sewer by the square footage 
basis as is typical with the City of Fargo assessment principles. (Criteria Satisfied) 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 
Suggested Motion: “To accept the findings and recommendations of staff and hereby recommend approval to the 
City Commission of the proposed subdivision plat, Aldevron First Addition, as outlined within the staff report, as 
the proposal complies with the adopted Area Plan, the standards of Article 20-06, and all other applicable 
requirements of the Land Development Code”. 
 

Planning Commission Recommendation: March 3, 2020 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Map 
2. Location Map 
3. Preliminary Plat 
 



Subject Property

38 ST S

40 AVE S

W
OODHAVEN

ST S

40
ST

S

42 ST S

GREAT PLAINS DR S

39AVES

41STS

41 AVE S

44 AVE S

I29

LO
NE

TR
EE

RD
S

AR
TH

UR

DR S

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Plat (Minor)
Aldevron First Addition

300
Feet

4137 & 4175 40th St S
4040 & 4055 41st Ave S

Legend
SR-2SR-3SR-4SR-5

NCNOP/I
MHP

UMUGI
AGDMUGC
GO

LC
MR-2MR-3
LIMR-1

City Limits



Subject Property

47 AVE S

40 AVE S

38 ST S

W
OODHAVEN

ST S

40
ST

S

42 ST S GREAT PLAINS DR S

39AVES

41STS
44 AVE S

41 AVE S

I29

LO
NE

TR
EE

RD
S

AR
TH

UR

DR S

¯
Fargo Planning Commission

March 3, 2020

Plat (Minor)
Aldevron First Addition

300
Feet

4137 & 4175 40th St S
4040 & 4055 41st Ave S



X:\4647800\200360.01\TECH\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\200360-PLAT.DWG

2/24/2020 11:18:44 AM

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

46
47

80
0-

20
03

60
.0

1
SH

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
2

Ph
on

e:
 7

01
-5

66
-6

45
0

m
ea

dh
un

t.c
om

O
W

N
ER

'S
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E:

KN
O

W
 A

LL
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

BY
 T

H
ES

E 
PR

ES
EN

TS
:  

Th
at

 A
ld

ev
ro

n,
 L

.L
.C

., 
is

 th
e 

ow
ne

r o
f L

ot
s 

Th
re

e,
 e

xc
ep

t A
ud

ito
r's

 L
ot

 O
ne

 o
f W

oo
dh

av
en

 P
la

za
 A

dd
iti

on
, L

ot
Fi

ve
, a

nd
 L

ot
 S

ix
, B

lo
ck

 O
ne

 o
f W

oo
dh

av
en

 P
la

za
 A

dd
iti

on
 a

nd
 A

ud
ito

r's
 L

ot
 1

3 
of

 W
oo

dh
av

en
 P

la
za

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f F
ar

go
, a

s 
fil

ed
 a

nd
 o

n 
re

co
rd

 a
t t

he
of

fic
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

ec
or

de
r, 

C
as

s 
C

ou
nt

y,
 N

or
th

 D
ak

ot
a;

 th
at

 it
 h

as
 c

au
se

d 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

to
 b

e 
su

rv
ey

ed
 a

nd
 re

pl
at

te
d 

as
  A

ld
ev

ro
n 

Fi
rs

t A
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f
Fa

rg
o,

 C
as

s 
C

ou
nt

y,
 N

or
th

 D
ak

ot
a,

 a
nd

 d
oe

s 
he

re
by

 d
ed

ic
at

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, f

or
 p

ub
lic

 u
se

, t
he

 U
til

ity
 E

as
em

en
t a

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is
 p

la
t.

O
W

N
ER

:
Al

de
vr

on
, L

.L
.C

., 
a 

N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a 
Li

m
ite

d 
Li

ab
ilit

y 
C

om
pa

ny

M
ic

ha
el

 C
ha

m
be

rs
Pr

es
id

en
t &

 C
EO

St
at

e 
of

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a
) )s

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 C
as

s
)

O
n 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
_,

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

M
ic

ha
el

 C
ha

m
be

rs
, k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

 w
ho

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 a

nd
w

ho
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

th
e 

w
ith

in
 in

st
ru

m
en

t a
nd

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 to

 m
e 

th
at

 h
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f A
ld

ev
ro

n,
 L

.L
.C

..

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

SU
R

VE
YO

R
'S

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
AN

D
 A

C
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
EM

EN
T:

I, 
Jo

sh
ua

 J
. N

el
so

n,
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 N

or
th

 D
ak

ot
a,

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 th

is
 p

la
t i

s 
a 

tru
e 

an
d 

co
rre

ct
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n

of
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
f s

ai
d 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n;

 th
at

 th
e 

m
on

um
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
of

 fu
tu

re
 s

ur
ve

ys
 h

av
e 

be
en

 lo
ca

te
d 

or
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 a

s 
sh

ow
n.

D
at

ed
 th

is
 _

__
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

.

Jo
sh

ua
 J

. N
el

so
n

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
 N

o.
 L

S-
27

29
2

St
at

e 
of

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a
) )s

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 C
as

s
)

O
n 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
, b

ef
or

e 
m

e 
pe

rs
on

al
ly

 a
pp

ea
re

d 
Jo

sh
ua

 J
. N

el
so

n,
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

, k
no

w
n 

to
 m

e 
to

 b
e 

th
e

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 is

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 a
nd

 w
ho

 e
xe

cu
te

d 
th

e 
w

ith
in

 in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 h

is
 fr

ee
 a

ct
 a

nd
 d

ee
d.

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

C
IT

Y 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

'S
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Fa

rg
o 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r t
hi

s 
__

__
__

__
 d

ay
 o

f _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
_.

Br
en

da
 E

. D
er

rig
, P

.E
., 

 C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r

St
at

e 
of

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a
) )s

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 C
as

s
)

O
n 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
_,

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

Br
en

da
 E

. D
er

rig
, F

ar
go

 C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r, 
kn

ow
n 

to
 m

e 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 is

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 a
nd

 w
ho

 e
xe

cu
te

d
th

e 
w

ith
in

 in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 s

he
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
as

 h
er

 fr
ee

 a
ct

 a
nd

 d
ee

d.

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FA
R

G
O

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L:

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 th

is
 _

__
__

__
_ 

da
y 

of
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

_.

Jo
hn

 G
un

ke
lm

an
, C

ha
ir

Fa
rg

o 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

is
si

on

St
at

e 
of

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a
) )s

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 C
as

s
)

O
n 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
_,

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

Jo
hn

 G
un

ke
lm

an
, C

ha
ir,

 F
ar

go
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, k
no

w
n 

to
 m

e 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 is

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 a
nd

w
ho

 e
xe

cu
te

d 
th

e 
w

ith
in

 in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 h

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 F

ar
go

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FA
R

G
O

 C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L:
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 C

ity
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
an

d 
or

de
re

d 
fil

ed

th
is

 _
__

__
__

 d
ay

 o
f _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
, 2

0_
__

_.

Ti
m

ot
hy

 J
. M

ah
on

ey
, M

ay
or

At
te

st
:  

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

  S
te

ve
n 

Sp
ra

gu
e,

 C
ity

 A
ud

ito
r

St
at

e 
of

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a
) )s

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 C
as

s
)

O
n 

th
is

 _
__

__
__

_ 
da

y 
of

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
_,

 b
ef

or
e 

m
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ly
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

Ti
m

ot
hy

 J
. M

ah
on

ey
, M

aj
or

, C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

: a
nd

 S
te

ve
n 

Sp
ra

gu
e,

 C
ity

 A
ud

ito
r, 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

, k
no

w
n

to
 m

e 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 a
nd

 w
ho

 e
xe

cu
te

d 
th

e 
w

ith
in

 in
st

ru
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 to
 m

e 
th

at
 th

ey
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
on

 b
eh

al
f o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

.

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
: _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

PL
AT

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

Al
l o

f L
ot

s 
5 

an
d 

6,
 B

lo
ck

 1
,W

oo
dh

av
en

 P
la

za
 A

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

, a
s 

fil
ed

 a
nd

 o
n 

re
co

rd
 a

t t
he

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r, 
C

as
s 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
or

th
D

ak
ot

a.

AN
D

Au
di

to
r's

 L
ot

 1
3 

of
 W

oo
dh

av
en

 P
la

za
 A

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

, C
as

s 
C

ou
nt

y,
 N

or
th

 D
ak

ot
a 

as
 fi

le
d 

an
d 

on
 re

co
rd

 a
t t

he
 o

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
R

ec
or

de
r a

s
do

cu
m

en
t n

um
be

r 1
56

48
09

.

AN
D

Al
l o

f L
ot

 3
, B

lo
ck

 1
, W

oo
dh

av
en

 P
la

za
 A

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f F

ar
go

, a
s 

fil
ed

 a
nd

 o
n 

re
co

rd
 a

t t
he

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r, 
C

as
s 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a,

EX
C

EP
T

Au
di

to
r's

 L
ot

 1
 o

f W
oo

dh
av

en
 P

la
za

 A
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f F
ar

go
, C

as
s 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
or

th
 D

ak
ot

a 
as

 fi
le

d 
an

d 
on

 re
co

rd
 a

t t
he

 o
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nt
y 

R
ec

or
de

r a
s

do
cu

m
en

t n
um

be
r 1

49
67

36
.

Sa
id

 p
la

t c
on

ta
in

s 
43

2,
17

4 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

, m
or

e 
or

 le
ss

.

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
Ea

se
m

en
ts

, R
es

tri
ct

io
ns

, R
es

er
va

tio
ns

 a
nd

 R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 o

f R
ec

or
d.

AL
D

EV
R

O
N

 F
IR

ST
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y



L=
65

.5
9'

  R
=7

5.
00

'
Δ=

50
°0

6'
20

"
C

H
=N

27
°1

2'
56

"W
 6

3.
52

'

BM

EX
. N

EG
AT

IV
E

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

.
D

O
C

.1
16

33
40

EX
. N

EG
AT

IV
E

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

.
D

O
C

.1
16

33
40

LO
T 

1
(4

32
,1

74
 S

Q
. F

T.
)

BL
O

C
K 

1

N
02

°0
9'

46
"W

  4
65

.8
1'

N88°07'00"E  567.10'

S0
1°

53
'0

0"
E 

 4
92

.4
8'

L=
89

.0
5 '

R
=1

60
.0

0'
Δ

=3
1°

53
'1

6"
CH

=S
14

°0
3'

38
"W

87
.9

0'

L=
52

.4
0'

  R
=2

40
.0

0'
Δ=

12
°3

0'
32

"
C

H
=S

23
°4

4'
44

"W
 5

2.
29

'

L=123.06' R=940.00'
Δ=7°30'03"

CH=N76°15'33"W 122.97'

N
01

°5
3'

00
"W

  4
17

.5
3'

S88°09'13"W  90.36'

L=
76

.8
5'

  R
=5

3.
00

'
Δ=

83
°0

4'
45

"
C

H
=N

01
°3

7'
10

"E
 7

0.
29

'

10
0'

R
/W

31
' R

/W

EX
. 1

0'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

D
O

C
.1

16
33

40
 (T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
)

EX
. 1

0'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

D
O

C
.1

16
33

40
 (T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
)

EX. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT DOC.1163340 (TO REMAIN)

EX
. 1

0'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

D
O

C
.1

16
33

40
 (T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
)

L=
58

.9
0'

  R
=7

5.
00

'
Δ=

44
°5

9'
41

"
C

H
=S

65
°3

9'
22

"W
 5

7.
40

'

80
'

R
/W

80
'

R
/W

EX
 1

0'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
E.

D
O

C
.1

16
33

40
(T

O
 B

E 
VA

C
AT

ED
)

EX
 1

0'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
E.

D
O

C
.1

16
33

40
(T

O
 B

E 
VA

C
AT

ED
)

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
E.

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
E.

34.83'N72° 30' 32"W

S1
7°

29
'2

8"
W

  2
12

.8
5'

S3
0°

00
'06

"W
  2

45
.8

8'

X:\4647800\200360.01\TECH\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\200360-PLAT.DWG

2/24/2020 11:17:52 AM

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

46
47

80
0-

20
03

60
.0

1
SH

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
2

Ph
on

e:
 7

01
-5

66
-6

45
0

m
ea

dh
un

t.c
om

N
O

TE
S:

1.
G

R
O

U
N

D
 D

IS
TA

N
C

ES
 A

R
E 

SH
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 A

R
E 

IN
TE

R
M

S 
O

F 
U

.S
. S

U
R

VE
Y 

FE
ET

.

2.
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
FA

LL
S 

IN
 F

LO
O

D
PL

AI
N

 Z
O

N
E 

'A
E'

AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

FE
M

A 
FI

R
M

 M
AP

 3
80

7C
07

78
G

W
IT

H
 A

N
 E

FF
EC

TI
VE

 D
AT

E 
1/

16
/2

01
5.

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
FL

O
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 IN

 T
H

IS
 A

R
EA

 IS
 9

05
.7

' (
N

AV
D

88
)

AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 F

EM
A.

3.
SP

EC
IA

L 
FL

O
O

D
 H

AZ
AR

D
 A

R
EA

 D
AT

A 
O

BT
AI

N
ED

FR
O

M
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

FA
R

G
O

 G
IS

.

4.
BE

N
C

H
M

AR
K 

TO
P 

N
U

T 
H

YD
R

AN
T 

LO
C

AT
ED

 +
/- 

50
0'

SO
U

TH
 O

F 
TH

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
40

TH
 A

VE
N

U
E

SO
U

TH
 A

N
D

 4
0T

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
SO

U
TH

.
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 =
 9

07
.7

3 
(N

AV
D

88
)

5.
N

EG
AT

IV
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T,
 A

S 
N

O
TE

D
 O

N
PR

EV
IO

U
S 

PL
AT

S,
 IS

 A
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 A
S

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

D
EN

IE
S 

D
IR

EC
T 

VE
H

IC
U

LA
R

 A
C

C
ES

S 
TO

A 
ST

R
EE

T 
O

F 
PU

BL
IC

 W
AY

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
LO

T 
O

R
 L

O
TS

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
TO

 S
U

C
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

O
R

 W
AY

.  
TH

E
N

EG
AT

IV
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
A 

ST
R

IP
 O

F
LA

N
D

 O
R

 A
N

Y 
C

ER
TA

IN
 W

ID
TH

, B
U

T 
IS

 A
 L

IN
E

C
O

TE
R

M
IN

O
U

S 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y 
O

F 
TH

E
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

LO
T 

O
R

 L
O

TS
.

00
50

10
0

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T
O

R
IE

N
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 B

EA
R

IN
G

SY
ST

EM
 IS

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
FA

R
G

O
 G

R
O

U
N

D

LE
G

EN
D

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
IN

 P
LA

C
E

SE
T 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
(5

/8
" R

EB
AR

 C
AP

PE
D

 P
LS

-2
72

92
)

SP
EC

IA
L 

FL
O

O
D

 H
AZ

AR
D

 A
R

EA

PL
AT

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

N
EW

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
LI

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

LI
N

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 N

EG
AT

IV
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
VA

C
AT

ED

AL
D

EV
R

O
N

 F
IR

ST
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y


	Items A-C Combined
	03-03-2020 PC Agenda
	PC Minutes 02-04-2020
	PC Agenda Items Map

	03-03-2020 701 Brew Addition (Zone Change and Minor Sub)
	03-03-2020 Brunsdale Second Addition (minor plat) (CUP)
	03-03-2020 Four Walls Addition (zone change) (minor plat)
	03-03-2020 Aldevron First Addition (minor sub).doc

